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WESTERN RUN TOLL HOUSE & STORE - 1877-96 - No. 951 Western
Run Road, west side, O0.05 mile south of Western Road.
Two-story, white frame house, vernacular style, gable roof,
four bays wide, without porch; covered with German siding.
First found in 1896 tax ledger. This was the home of
Melchoir A. Tracey, who kept a "penney store"” here and served
as postmaster of the Western Run office from 1889 until its
discontinuation in 1910. In 1898, he was also appointed
tollgate keeper. At night he operated one of two tollgates
there from an upper-story window by a system of weights,
pulleys, and rope. North room was the store space. Stone
basement; partial cellar. Owner: Henry P. Ackerman.



